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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

zaleha <zaleha@lbs-auto.com >

Friday, 15 February 2019 9:14 AM

chowauto; rta; admin; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey

EO Kitty; winnie.ho;ANG Yvonne; KHONG Lynn; Birdie Ong Lay Hong;TAN Jas;

admin; Noorafidah
Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01CV6 / SJR9690K / DOA :03-02.2019

Log card SJR9690K.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07
Singapore 557323
tel: 6281, 6690I 62832866
fax:628L8748

L.B.S.
CONFIDET\TIALITY NOTICE

This email (ancJ any aftachment) is intended only forthe attention of the addressee and mav contain legally privileged and/or confidentiai

inl"ormatlon. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storaqe or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanenlli" delele

lha original, destroy ali copies and inform the sencer by return en'iail. Tllank you
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

!ntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Elieibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total RebateAmount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Feb2019

,, 
i,

PARtr/COtr Rphale Fnnt tiru

Singapore NRIC

3005E

sJR9690K

No

7tFeb2Ot9
HONDA

ODYSSEY 2.41AT 5R

Silver

2008

K24Z2t300tgj
JHMR838509C200775

132.0kW (177bhp)

$37,136.00

24 )ul20O9

24 )ul2OO9

0

$37,136.00

Yes

23 )ul2Ol9

$18,568.00

23 Jul2Otg

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$14,840.00

$666.00

$79,234.0o

OK

nups:llVn.ra.gov.sg/lla/vruacUon/enqutreKeoaleEyruDrcEeToreueregtnpul/FUl\ullul\_lu=ruJU4uuvll

/

ll,,t ,, 'ft1' 
'
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:5{rG.Arth/IartT.cotvr
New Cars

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

*s*d Cars Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance

Login Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of SellinqPost an Ad

rP-rs!*Srlrlrrrlil-i]

23 vehicles

ticri 5 1r,.,, ,.. t',.,"'vr ., *. ' V;11 1 ,r L

Y ;& Lake Viaw
-S Credit Pto Ltd

> Low prires guar3nteed
l Spcialirt in J*pan*t* carr
> tary loan approval
) All tennr arr nsgodeble

la4 --'-.1ilqq rpq, ";'l

Mileage Veh Type

Any Any Availabl€

#iiffi:

Available

@

GV Credit Pte Ltd .L

; Honda odyssey t

'1.]i I

Search Selection Honda Odyssey

Price Depreciation

2009

Eng Cap

Any

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV $56,800 $5,680 /yr 23-Feb-2009 2,354 cc 116,454 km MPV Available
Premium (New l0-yr COE)

Loan Amount Stated. High Loan Available. Very Well Maintained, Highest Premium Specification Model. Spacious And Luxurious Drive For The Whole
Family, Trade In Available. Call Us Now To Arrange For A,..

Creative Auto

posted: l4_Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssev,2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odysey, honda odyssey, Honda, Ody$ey,
odyssey. t,sed Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $58,800 $5,880/yr 17-Feb-2009 2,354 cx. 130,000 km Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Tip Top Condition, No Repairs Needed, Warranty, Call For Viewing Nowl

postedr 14-Feb-201q Taqs: 2009 Honda Odys*y, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odysry, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, U*d Honda

Honda Odyssey 2,4A (New 10- i58,800 $5,880 /yr 23-May-2009 2,354 cc 105,380 km MPv
yr COE)

Don't Miss! New Road Tax! New $2k Paint! Just Serviced,Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, No Repairs Needed! Flexible High Loan
Scheme/frade In Available! Must View To Appreciate!

posted. 14-Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Odys*y, 2009 ho.da odyssey, Honda Ody$ey, honda od./ssey, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, used Honda

Available

Honda Odyssey 2,4A Sunroof $59,800 $5,980 /yr 13-Matr2009 2,354 cc 106,000 km MPV Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Don't Miss! Attractive Finance Packages Available, Bank And In House! Up To 100o/o Loan Available, Original Paintworlq Smooth Engine, Easy To
Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Ch...

posted: 13_Feb.2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odysrey, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, Llsed Honda

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval ln 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof i24,500 $t0,420 lyr 14-Nov-2009 2,354 cc 160,000 km MPv

Good Condition Paint, Still Very shiny. 4 Months Ago Did A Full Servicing Wth New Brake Pad And Battery. 3rd Row Seats And Driver Seats Are
Electronic. Always Under Shelter, Tyre Bridgestone Turanza.,,.

posted: l2_Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, hond! odyssy, Honda, Odyssey,
odvsscv, Used Honda

Honda odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $59,500
(New 10-yr cOE)

$5,950 /yr 11-Feb-2009 2,354 cc 116,200 km MPV Available

Genuine Mileage Done, Beautiful Condition, Sunroof, Bodykit, Electric Seat,

posLed: 09_Feb-201q Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odysscy, honda odyssy, Honda, Odysry,--' 0dvssev, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof t59,80o $5,980 /yr 0l-Sep-2009 2,354 cc 118,231 km MPV

ew 1o-yr COE)

)r Coe Renewal. Low Depreciation! A Car Not To Be Missed. well Kept In Tip Top Condition By Previous Owner, Buy It From Us With A Peace

I GETYOT]R
lcoE
! RENEWAL
iiOAN '

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Odyssey&RPG=',l00&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2&MOD=Honda

Available

1t3


